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mail.admin@finksburg.org

From: mail.admin@finksburg.org

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 6:20 PM

To: 'mail.admin@finksburg.org'

Subject: FPACC:  News June 2014 - General Membership Meeting 6/26/2014: Finksburg 

McDonalds

Finksburg Planning and Citizens' Council Inc. 

General Membership Meeting  

Who: All residents of Finksburg and its environs are invited 

When: Thursday, 6/26/2014, 7 PM 

Where: Finksburg Branch Carroll County Public Library 

      

McDonalds Proposed for Finksburg: Discuss the development plans with the developer at 

our meeting on 6/26/2014! 
The development plan was scheduled for review at the Technical Review Committee meeting Thursday May 22, 2014 in 

Rooms 003 and 004 (Reagan Room) of the County Office Building, 225 N. Center Street, Westminster, Maryland.   A 

citizen comment period will immediately follow the technical review of the plan. Citizen comments may be verbal or 

written. The development plan is available for review at the Department of Land Use, Planning, & Development, Room 

204, County Office Building, 225 N. Center Street, Westminster, Maryland. For further information, please call the 

Bureau of Development Review at 410-386-2145. 

PROJECT: S-14-008 – McDonald’s – Mudgett Business Center  

DESCRIPTION: Concept site plan for 4,567 sf McDonalds in existing planned business center 

LOCATION: West side of Dede Road, north of MD Rt. 140, E. D. 4 

OWNER: Mudgett Family, LLC, 2960 Dede Road, Finksburg, MD 21048 

DEVELOPER: McDonald’s USA, LLC Baltimore – Washington Region, 6903 Rockledge Drive, Suite 1100, Bethesda, MD 

20817 

ENGINEER: Baltimore Land Design Group, 230 Schilling Circle, Suite 364, Hunt Valley, MD 21031 

PROJECT MGR.: Patrick Varga – pvarga@ccg.carr.org 

Commissioner Candidates Forum May 22, 2014: 

FPACC hosted a Commissioner Candidates forum for the three republican candidates running for County 
Commissioner for our district (#2). This was an incredible opportunity to meet our three candidates in a small 
intimate setting.  All 3 candidates were in attendance: Richard Weaver, William Niner and Brian DiMaggio 
As there are no candidates running from another political party, the election for our commissioner will be 
decided in the primary election (today).  

 

Membership Dues:  
A reminder that it’s time to pay 2014 membership dues. To join or renew with our group, it only costs $10 per 
family and $25 for businesses. We accept online payments and checks. Please use the membership page. 
Business members are welcome to schedule a short presentation about their business at a general membership 
meeting. Thanks for your help and support. 
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Board of Directors: 

• Sissy (Alice) Altstatt • Christopher Gayo • Gary Kerns 

• Ken Walk • Michael Davis • Joan Huff 

Finksburg Planning and Citizens’ Council Inc., P.O. Box 70 Finksburg, Maryland  21048 

www.finksburg.org 

 

 
 

 


